
   

 

 

 
 

San Juan Unified School District 

  Office of the Superintendent 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
 

TO:   Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Committee 

                                                                                         

FROM:  Melissa Bassanelli, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT:  MEETING – January 18, 2024 

 

 

The Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Committee (SPAC) meeting will be held on Thursday, 

January 18, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. in the district office board room, located at 3738 Walnut Avenue, 

Carmichael, CA 95608.  
 

 

 

AGENDA  
 

1. Welcome/Announcements/Introductions       10 mins 

Melissa Bassanelli, Superintendent 

   

2. Family and Community Engagement Overview      30 mins 

Amy Rovai Gregory, Director, Family Engagement & Partnership Development 

 

3. Student Support Services Overview       30 mins  

Sandra Butorac, Interim Director, Student Support Services 

 

4. Facility Project Update        20 mins 

Frank Camarda, Chief Operations Officer 

 

5. Open Forum          30 mins 

Next meeting: April 25, 2024 

 


